FILED 2/26/2026
DOCUMENT NO. 01279-2026

. FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Nickalus Holmes

From: Gabrielle McLeod
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 11:21 AM
To: Adam Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff; Cayce Hinton; Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Mark

Futrell; Samuel Day; Adria E. Harper; Mary Anne Helton; David Frank; Commissioners &
Staffs; Saad Farooqi

Cc: Asha Maharaj-Lucas; Jacqueline Moore; Gabrielle McLeod; Nancy Harrison; Kathryn
Mowery

Subject: Request for Change

Attachments: RFC 20250138-TP signed.pdf

Hello:

The attached request for change for the March 3, 2026 Agenda, has been approved.

Thank you,

Gabbie McLeod

Executive Assistant to

Mark Futrell

Deputy Executive Director: Technical
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6756



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date 07—12- 51 Z({@ Requested by Shaw Stller _
"t designation
Conference Date O?)lC')'s"Z-@ ltem No 2.  Docket No20250138 Title ge;glﬁ@ﬂ,fibmr es I&‘qﬁ
wifeless cug. ble
ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11) teleeommui ‘cqi-u;ns

cavvierin the State
Rernicla, by LTE Wrreless \ Ve

O Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date)

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

E( Withdraw Item

O Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

O File Revised Recommendation

[0 Add ltem to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation:

) Z
/ .
Director éu%,._ Cgﬁ—\
7 |
General Counsel M/%W
L sl ¥ l

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Q/Approved [] Disapproved Signature Date 7f 7"/&44

CHAIRMAN W
E{ Approved [] Disapproved Signature k/\-a Date 2 / ? C,/ 7L

The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners' offices, and assigned attorney.
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State of Florida
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 26, 2026

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Saad Farooqi, Shaw Stiller, Office of the General Counsel §§
Greg Fogleman, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis

RE: 20250138-TP Petition for designation as a facilities based wireless eligible
telecommunications carrier (ETC) in the State of Florida, by LTE Wireless Inc.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(2)(d)(4) of the Commission's Administrative Procedures
Manual, the Office of the Commission Clerk may administratively close dockets upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and GCL.

Docket No. 20250138-TP was initiated on November 17, 2025, by the filing of an
application for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier in the State of Florida, by
LTE Wireless Inc. On February 19, 2026, the utility withdrew its petition.

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the

Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of filing fee has been made. Staff and
GCL therefore jointly recommend that Docket No. 20250138-TP be closed.
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